
From: Schinderle, Jack (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 12:09 PM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Kohlhepp, Amy (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Doyle Ryder Report - Draft for Review/Final/Publish

OK thanks. Just checking.

Is it ready to format?

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 11:55 AM
To: Schinderle, Jack (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Cc: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Kohlhepp, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Doyle Ryder Report - Draft for Review/Final/Publish

Jack,

While an assessment was not completed to identify specific components of this fixture, the results clearly show higher levels of lead related to the first two samples, P1 & P2. These would be from the fixture itself and its immediate connecting plumbing. Thus the recommendation for replacement of the fixture and its immediate plumbing with lead-free materials still applies.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov

From: Schinderle, Jack (DEQ)
Sent: Tuesday, January 05, 2016 9:06 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Krisztian, George (DEQ); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ)
Cc: Madziar, Joseph (LARA); Neuman, Andy (LARA); Kohlhepp, Amy (DEQ)
Subject: RE: Doyle Ryder Report - Draft for Review/Final/Publish

Question:

01KC044 in the principal's office-

Outlet: Bathroom Faucet (01KC044 Alternate)

Location: Principal Office Bathroom

Results: P1=48 parts per billion, P2=30 parts per billion,
 F01=3 parts per billion, F02=2 parts per billion

Faucet 01KC044 was not accessible during sampling on November 7, an alternate faucet in the adjacent bathroom was sampled. This faucet is drinking or cooking and an assessment was not completed on the fixture connecting plumbing.

No
 Image
 Available

2015. Instead
 not used for
 or its

The results for this location suggest the highest contributions of lead may be from the faucet and its connecting plumbing. Replacement of this fixture and its connection plumbing with lead-free materials will significantly reduce lead exposure at this location if it is ever used for drinking or cooking. If replacement is not feasible, sample results indicate that flushing this tap for three minutes following periods of stagnation is likely to reduce lead concentrations and lead exposure.

This faucet was not accessible and another faucet was sampled instead. "Yet, the results from this location suggest..." This paragraph is confusing in that there was no assessment done but there is discussion about lead results.

Let me know when the review is complete and I will have the document put in final format.

jack

From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, January 04, 2016 1:49 PM
To: Krisztian, George (DEQ); Schinderle, Jack (DEQ); Madziar, Joseph (LARA); DeBruyn, Dana (DEQ); Neuman, Andy (LARA)
Subject: Doyle Ryder Report - Draft for Review/Final/Publish

Attached is the draft report for the Doyle Ryder Elementary school in Flint. Please review the report for content. Note that this report includes new language regarding outlets not sampled for being out of service so please review carefully.

Jack you may forward this on to OEA staff that are assigned to finalize and convert into a publication. Once complete please send the final copy back to George and I to take a last look before we release the report.

Thanks everyone.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov